
 

 

 

आयुर्विज्ञान में राष्ट्र ीय परीक्षा बोर्ि 

NATIONAL BOARD OF EXAMINATIONS IN MEDICAL SCIENCES 

नई र्िल्ली / NEW DELHI 

र्िर्ि / Date: 14/01/2022 

सूचना / NOTICE 

 
Sub: Response to Queries received during Pre-Bid Meeting held on 03/01/2022 and 

extension of last date for submission of bids in respect of Tender for Security Audit of 
NBEMS Website dated 20/12/2021 

Ref. Tender dated 20/12/2021 (CPPP Tender ID: 2021_NBE_638590_1) 
****** 

With reference to NBEMS Tender No. NBEMS/Tender/Security-Audit/2021 dated 

20/12/2021, for Security Audit of NBEMS Website and pre-bid meeting held on 03/01/2022, 

the response to the pre-bid queries is as follows: 

Sr. 
No. 

Query / suggestion Response 

1.  Whether the audit will be offsite or onsite? 
Audit shall be onsite and firm should have a 

local office/representative in Delhi. 

2.  

Bid document having the technical details 
of the application contains approximations 
(like 100+ and appx. numbers). Please 
provide the exact numbers and details so 
that we can understand the requirement 
minutely to serve you in the best possible 
manner. Please mention the details in the 
attached excel file, like number of forms, 
pages etc. 

Information is Attached as Annexure 

3.  
The bidders sought the details of Number 
of Domains, Sub-Domains, number of 
Dynamic pages? 

Information is Attached as Annexure 

4.  
Whether the Payment Gateway 
Certification would also be required? 

Currently NBEMS has Payment Gateway 
Service Providers, however these shall also 

subject to Certification. 

5.  

Whether NBEMS shall extend the last date 
for submission of Bids, as the bidders will 
quote based on the input received in 
response to queries in pre-bid meeting? 

Last date for submission of bid has been 
extended for 1 week. 

Extended 
date & time for 

submission of Bids 

Revised date & 
time for opening of 

Technical Bids 

24/01/2022 
12:00PM 

24/01/2022 
04:00PM 

 

 

 

एनबीईएमएस / NBEMS    



 

 

 

Annexure 

Sr. 
No 

Particulars Sought by the Bidders Response 

1 Application details 

Online Application Forms Submission, 
Accreditation Related Activities such as 
application forms, assessment, eligibility 

process etc. 

2 
Type of application: Single Page / web 
service / CMS / Thick Client / Smart 
Client 

Web Application, interlinked pages 

3 No. Of Pages (Approximate) 1435 Approx. 

4 
No. Of Dynamic Pages (except .dll & 
image) (Approximate) 

1270 Approx. 

5 No. Of Static pages 165 Approx. 

6 No. Of Input Forms  180 Approx. 

7 No. Of Input Fields (Approximate) 1030 Approx. 

8 Whether payment gateway integrated Yes 

9 Whether e-mail gateway integrated Using inbuilt function of PHP 

10 Whether digital signature integrated. No 

11 No. of types of users / levels of users 
Hospitals, Candidates / Trainees and NBEMS 

Officials 

12 No. of login Modules 10 Approx. 

13 Open to Public? Yes 

14 No. of admin users 5 Approx. 

15 Approximate users 82000 per year (Approx.) 

16 Database used MySQL 

17 Technology for front end PHP, Jquery, Javascript, CSS, Bootstrap 

18 
Site contain Content management 
system (eg. Joomla / wordpress/ drupal / 
liferay etc.)  

No 

19 
Audit to be carried out on Production/ 
Test server 

No 

20 Application accessible through internet? Yes 

21 No. of Mobile Applications Not Available 

22 No. of Domains and Sub-Domains 5 

 


